Message

From: TEO HOCS (DS) [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=286B5F4D742442098CBED44F7B75FAAC-TEO HOCS (DS) TEO-]
Sent: 02/04/2020 21:55:43

To: Pengelly, Richard [richard.pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk]
CC: May, Peter [peter.may@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk]; 'TEO HOCS (DS)' [HOCS @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]
Subject: FW: In Confidence: Testing Plan

Attachments: COVID-19 -Testing Plan - V3.0.docx

Importance: High
Richard

Not sure if you’ve seen this. We’ve been invited to comment and endorse before publication tomorrow, without
circulating further.

Difficult I would have thought in the time available, and without being able to go to ministers.

David

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Permanent Secretary <permanent.secretary@dhsc.gov.uk>

Date: Thursday, 02 Apr 2020, 21:41

To: TEO HOCS (DS) <HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>, 'PS.PermanentSecretary@gov.wales'
<P_§..P.mman.enﬁecretary@ gov.wales>, PermanentSecretary@gov.scot <PermanentSecretary@gov.scot>
Cei.. . NR iwgov.scoi  NR b(@gov.scot>, Brid.Farrell@hscni.net <Brid.Farrell@hscni.net>, rob orford

<rob.orford@gov.wales>, May, Peter <peter.may@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: In Confidence: Testing Plan

----OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE----
Dear all,

As you may be aware, the Department of Health and Social Care intends to publish its three-month testing strategy for
scaling up testing capacity in the UK tomorrow.

We are committed to coordinating and aligning our testing strategy as closely as possible with the Devolved
Administration programmes, where possible, to ensure we are delivering a national response to the COVID pandemic.

As key representatives, we would like to share a copy of the strategy with you in advance of publication for your
comment and endorsement. Please note that this is being shared on a strictly confidential basis, and should not be

circulated more widely.

If you do have any comments or amendments to the document, please ensure these are forwarded to us as soon as
possible.

We are wary that this is being shared with you at short notice — the current situation has meant that things are moving
very quickly here, however, we are committed to ensuring DA views are taken into account.

We look forward to hearing from you.
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Regards,

NR
M -
Private Secretary to the Permanent Secretary
Department 39 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OEU
of Health & E:i NR i@dhsc.gov.uk
Social Care T Irrelevant & Sensitive

DHSC Recipients please note: this email will not be saved by Private Office. If you need it for
audit purposes please keep a copy for your records

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies
and inform the sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the
Department of Health and Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely
monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications.
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